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APPENDIX 2
Sayful Alom
From: Sue Garratt GCSX
Sent: 28 Movember 2012 13:42
To: Sayful Alom
Subject: FW: Frankley Services North and South Bound Premises Application

Attachments: M54 KRISS EWING|2].DOC
Rep from the Police

Sue

Sue Garralt

Senior Practitioner Licensing

Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Tel 01527 534100

email: sue garratl@worcsregservices gov.uk.

on behalf of. Redditch Borough Council, Bromsgrove District Council and Wychavon District Council

As from the 1st June the County and District Council functions of Trading Standards, Environmental
Health and Licensing have been combined into a single Worcestershire Regulatory Service hosted
by Bromsgrove District Council. All the existing functions are being maintained or enhanced, and
are currently being delivered from the same locations. At this stage please continue to send any
correspondence to this current address but | would ask you to note that the title of this Service will
change on fulure correspondance.

Fraom: Bott,Paul [mailto:paul.bott@westmercia. pnn. police.uk]

Sent: Tue 27/11/2012 11:09

To: Sue Garratt GCSX

Subject: Frankley Services North and South Bound Premises Application

Morning Sue,

Re the Premises Licence Application from Bond Pearce on behalf of Moto Frankley
Service Area North and South.

| wish to put forward representations against the issuing of a Licence as it appears from the
Department for Transport Policy on the matter sales of alcohol are not allowed on Motorway
Service Areas. Please see the attachment from West Mercia's legal team regarding the
matter.

Regards Paul
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